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SPECIAL ALERT 
Update from the California Student Aid Commission 

STATE OF 
CALIFORNIA 

May 31, 2024 GSA 2024-37 

TO: Financial Aid Administrators 

FROM: Tae Kang 
Deputy Director, Program Administration & Services Division 

SUBJECT: 2024-25 Golden State Teacher Grant Rosters Temporarily Closed 

This Special Alert from the California Student Aid Commission (Commission) 
provides an important update for the 2024-25 Golden State Teacher Grant (GSTG) 
Program. Given the number of applications received to date and proposed 
reduction in the 2024-25 State Budget for the GSTG Program, the Commission is 
halting the institutional eligibility verification process until the State Budget is 
finalized. This is a temporary measure until the 2024-25 GSTG budget allocation 
and overall program eligibility structure is defined and approved in the final State 
Budget next month. 

•  2024-25 GSTG rosters are temporarily closed for institutional review, but  
GSTG applications remain open.   The application confirmation student  
communication has been updated to indicate that award  processing has  
paused until the enactment of the State Budget.  

• The Commission will send additional communications regarding 2024-25 
GSTG awards after the State Budget is finalized. 

We appreciate your understanding and continued support for the GSTG program. 

Need to contact us? 

 E-mail: goldenstateteachers@csac.ca.gov 

Working together to effectively promote education beyond high school! 

P.O. Box 419027, Rancho Cordova, CA 95741-9027 Website: www.csac.ca.gov 

http://www.csac.ca.gov/
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